



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

A meeting of the **COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM** will be held via **MICROSOFT TEAMS** on **TUESDAY, 16 NOVEMBER 2021 at 10:00 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry  
Executive Director

### **BUSINESS**

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**3. MINUTES** (Pages 3 - 10)

Minutes of the meeting of the Cowal Transport Forum as held on Friday 20 August 2021

**4. FERRIES UPDATE**

- (a) Caledonian MacBrayne (Pages 11 - 12)
- (b) Western Ferries
- (c) Gourock to Dunoon Ferry Service (Pages 13 - 14)
- (d) Shore Side Infrastructure at Dunoon (Pages 15 - 16)
- (e) Concessionary Fare Increases (Pages 17 - 18)

**5. POLICE SCOTLAND**

**6. TRANSPORT SCOTLAND**

- (a) VMS and Manual Signs
- (b) A83

**7. PUBLIC TRANSPORT**

- (a) Reduced Bus Services
- (b) Bus Stop at Rest and Be Thankful

**8. TIMBER TRANSPORT GROUP**

- (a) Update from Timber Transport Group
- (b) Debris from Timber Lorries in Sandbank (Pages 19 - 20)

**9. ROADS UPDATE**

- (a) Traffic Management in Tighnabruaich, Kames and Millhouse

**10. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS**

**11. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS**

- Wednesday 9 February 2022

**Cowal Transport Forum**

Councillor Alan Reid (Chair)

Contact: Adele Price-Williams, Senior Committee Assistant - 01546 604480